
From: Christal Dennis
To: Tim Beall
Cc: Kathryn Ross
Subject: RE: MUR 7867 Notification Letter Our American Century
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:28:00 AM

Hi Tim,
 
All is well, thank you. This email confirms that your response is now due on or before
February 1, 2021. Please let me know if you have any other questions or concerns. Enjoy the
rest of  your day.
 
 
 
Kind regards,
Christal
 
From: Tim Beall [mailto:tim@complianceconsultingva.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:03 AM
To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Subject: Fwd: MUR 7867 Notification Letter Our American Century
 
Hi Christal,
 
I hope all is well. I am wondering if we might request until 1/31 to file a reply. We are still
gathering facts and would like to respond in full. 
 
Please let me know. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Tim Beall

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: compliance <compliance@complianceconsultingva.com>
Date: December 23, 2020 at 12:17:40 PM EST
Subject: FW: MUR 7867 Notification Letter Our American Century

 

From: Christal Dennis
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 5:17:30 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik
To: compliance; admin@ouramericancentury.org
Subject: MUR 7867 Notification Letter Our American Century
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Attached is a notification letter based on a complaint we received. I have also
attached the complaint, a designation of counsel and our procedures. Thank you
for your time and please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Enjoy your day.
 
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
<MUR 7867 Notification Letter Our American Century.pdf>
<MUR 7887 Compl.pdf>
<Procedures & Designation of Counsel.pdf>
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